

DR. DAVID HAYNES

David Haynes is a psychotherapist and scientist. His orientation is essentially Jungian, but he uses ideas from many areas of knowledge in his work. David was a registered psychologist from 1992 until retirement in 2014. He has studied at the C G Jung Institut, Zurich and has worked with Jungian analysts in Switzerland and Australia. He has degrees in psychology, drama and zoology.

Before becoming a psychologist, David was a Lecturer in Zoology at the universities of London and Wales, then of Biochemistry at St Bartholomew's and King's College Hospitals, London. After migrating to Australia he became a principal hospital scientist at the Flinders Medical Centre in Adelaide.

After many years as a research scientist, David studied Drama, then studied briefly at the C.G. Jung Institut in Zurich, before taking a degree in psychology in 1982.

His Jungian orientation came about while he was working as an actor and discovered that Jung's ideas, (rather than those of Freud or Skinner), helped him in the inner exploration needed to create good theatre performance.

David qualified for registration by practice and became a senior lecturer in Psychology at the University of South Australia. In 2006-7 he created, and became programme director of, a Graduate Diploma in Jungian Studies at the University of South Australia. He also taught in many other areas, including Personality, Biological Psychology and psychology of the Media.

David has published widely in professional journals and is a co-author of *Dream Works* (Harper Collins). He is a past president of the C G Jung Society of South Australia and a past vice-president of the Australian Association for Psychological Type.

.....
A more formal curriculum vitae follows

DR. DAVID HAYNES. CURRICULUM VITAE: 2008

CAREER

- 1992-2014 Registered Psychologist.
- 1990-2008 Senior Lecturer in the School of Psychology at the University of South Australia. Appointed as Lecturer in 1990, within the School of Nursing. Transferred to School of Psychology 1994.
- 1989 Temporary Lecturer (School of Communication).
- 1986-92 Jungian therapist in private practice (while training for registration).
- 1983-84 Tutor in Drama, University of Adelaide.
- 1973-1986 Senior Hospital Scientist in the Institute of Medical Science, Adelaide, then in the Department of Histopathology, Flinders Medical Centre (1976). Lecturer status 1977. Principal Hospital Scientist 1978. and Head of Electron Microscopy (FMC).
- 1972-3 Lecturer in Biochemistry at the Bristol Royal Infirmary.
- 1969-1972 Lecturer in Biochemistry at King's College Hospital and St. Bartholomew's Hospital, University of London.
- 1966-1969 Lecturer in Zoology at Birkbeck College, University of London.
- 1965-1966 Demonstrator in Zoology at The University College of Wales, Aberystwyth.
- 1962-1965 Welcome Trust Research Assistant at Queen Elizabeth College, University of London.
-

QUALIFICATIONS AND TRAINING

- 1992 Registered psychologist, until retirement in 2014.
- 1988 B.A.Hons.(Class 1) in Psychology. Flinders University of South Australia. Thesis: Self-Monitoring in Actors and Others
- 1981 M.A.(Drama). Flinders University of South Australia. Thesis: Look Back in Anger: A Sociopolitical and Psychological Analysis Based on Performance Experience.
- 1965 Ph.D. in Zoology. University of London. Thesis: The Amino Acid Metabolism of Larval Stages of *Taenia crassiceps*.

CREATIVE ACTIVITIES

Writer. **Dreamworks** was a study of the significance and meaning of dreams in the light of the Christian tradition and of modern approaches to psychotherapy. This project was done in collaboration with Steve Price, an author and Uniting Church minister. I was responsible for the psychological input in the book (approximately 50%). My input has come from my knowledge of analytical (Jungian) psychology and of research into the area of dreams in psychology in general, and from my observations while working with dream material as a therapist and psychologist. Many of the examples in the book were obtained from local subjects. While a large number of books on dream interpretation have been written, relatively few have a basis in psychological practice and none (to our knowledge) integrate the two approaches of our material.

CONTRIBUTIONS TO PROFESSION AND THE WIDER COMMUNITY

MBTI-related activities.

Australian Association for psychological Type. President South Australian chapter, 1993-96: national committee member since 1994: currently National Vice-President. Board member, Centre for research into Psychological Type, since 1995. **Conferences workshops and other meetings attended or organised.** September, 1992. First Australian Conference for Psychological Type. Maroochydore. Presented paper and invited speaker in final plenary session.

September, 1994. Second Australian Conference for Psychological Type. Melbourne.

July 11-16, 1995. International Conference for Psychological Type. Kansas City.

September, 1996. Third Australian Conference for Psychological Type, Melbourne.

November 1998. Fourth Australian Conference for Psychological Type, Brisbane

Lectures, Seminars and Workshops given.

The MBTI: Lecture and One-day Workshop. October 25-26, 1991. C.G. Jung Society of Adelaide.

August 16th 1995. Seminar on Analytical Psychology at Type resources Inc., Washington, D.C., U.S.A.

September 12th, 1995. Research seminar on the use of the MBTI at the School of Psychology, University of Northern British Columbia.

The MBTI in Organisations. Seminar to Organisational Psychology Section of the APS (Adelaide). 27.3.96.

The MBTI: Introductory Lecture and One-day Workshop. October 18-19, 1996.

C.G. Jung Society of Melbourne.

The MBTI and Team Building. Series of Workshops given to senior staff of the University of South Australia. October, 1998.

Other Activities in relation to analytical psychology.

C.G. Jung Society of South Australia. Treasurer, 1988-90. President, 1990-92. Actively involved in the introduction of proper accounting standards to the society's activities and the incorporation of the society in 1990.

Lectures and Workshops.

Archetypal Images in **Silence of the Lambs.** 29.3.96

Seminar on Analytic Psychology. 1985. The Adelaide Psychiatric Analytical Training Group.

Seminar on Jung's Theory of Psychological Types and its relationship to the MBTI. Given as part of a forum: Jung and Scholarship. 7.1.98. University of South Australia. About 20 non-profit lecture/seminar series of Analytical psychology given over the past decade.

Member: International Association of Jungian Studies.

2009. Public lectures on Personality and the Beginnings of Depth Psychology. Organised a 2-day weekend on The Nature of Dreams: spoke on Film as Dream.

PUBLICATIONS

IN PSYCHOLOGY

Books

Dreamworks: a meeting of Christianity and psychology . (Price and Haynes) 185pp. Harper Collins, March 1997.

Psychology: Key ideas. Pp155-62. Eather/Adelaide Tuition Centre. 2005

Journal articles

Mind the Gap: Accountants at Work and Play. Critical Perspectives on Accounting, 2008 19, 81-96.

Personality Preferences in Students of Accounting: Moving into the New Millenium or Stuck in the Past? Critical Perspectives on Accounting. In press.

21st century Accountants, Where are you? A five-year study of accounting students' personality preferences. Critical Perspectives on Accounting, 2007, 18, 511-537.

A Psychological Perspective on Environmental Issues and the Education of Accountants. Journal of the Asia Pacific Centre for Environmental Accountability, 2006 12, 14-20.

Spiritual and Religious Dimensions Scale: development and psychometric analysis. Australian Journal of Psychology. (2005) 57, 61-71.

Jungchow II. Sensing and intuition: two types of recipe. Australian Journal of Psychological Type, (1997) 6, 20-23.

Jungchow; Personality types, eating and drinking. Australian Journal of Psychological Type (1996) 5, 3-8. **Election 1996: a defeat for INTJ arrogance?** Australian Journal of Psychological Type (1996) 5, 13-16.

Trouble at work: personality typology in students of nursing; changes over time and comparisons with working nurses and other students. Australian Journal of Psychological Type (1994) 3, 3-7.

Reviews

Hannibal the cannibal: a modern fairy story. (Film review) Australian Journal of Psychological Type (1994) 3, 23-24.

What's it all about? (Book Review) Australian Journal of Psychological Type, (1994) 3, 26-28.

Monographs

Psychologists and their ideas. (1993) Adelaide: Wheelwright. (Designed for the use of students of nursing, taking subjects in psychology)

Refereed conference papers

Peter Shaffer: Defender of the 20th Century British Ego? *Proceedings of Contemporary Symbols of Personal, Cultural and National Identity: A Multidisciplinary Conference between Analytical Psychology and the Academy.* Zurich, July 2008.

Where are the 21st Century Accountants? Personality Preferences in Students of Accounting: a Five Year Study. *Proceedings of: Critical perspectives in Accounting Conference.* New York. April 2005. (26 pages).

Accountants at Work and Play. Sixth International Congress of the European Accounting Association. Prague, April, 2004

Is True Type a Myth? Sixth National Conference of AAPT, Sydney, September 2002.

Type, Shadow, Inferior Function and Psychopathology in Situation Comedies. Fifth National Conference of AAPT, Melbourne, November-December, 2000.

Journey to the Kitchen. Fourth National Conference of AAPT, Brisbane, September, 1998.

The Typotypical behavioural Index (TBI): Creating a Measure of Typotypical Behaviours in Different Situations. Fourth National Conference of AAPT, Brisbane, September, 1998.

Shadows and Typological Opposites. Third National Conference of Australian Association for Psychological Type (AAPT), Sydney, September 1996. Conference Proceedings, p 10.

Psychological Type in Students of Nursing. First National Conference of AAPT, Maroochydore, September 1992. Conference proceeding, pp 22-23.

IN BIOLOGICAL SCIENCE

The glycogen storage disease (gsd/gsd) rat. 1988 *in* Current Topics in Cellular regulation. No 29. 217-63. New Your: Academic Press.

Glomerular basement membrane abnormalities associated with apparently idiopathic hematuria. 1986 Human Pathology, 17, 1022-30.

Age-related augmentation of phosphorylase-b-kinase in hepatic tissue from the glycogen-storage-disease (gsd/gsd) rat. 1986 Biochemical Journal, 238, 811-16.

The ultrastructural immunohistochemistry of oncofoetal antigens in large bowel carcinomas. 1985 Virchows Archives (Pathological Anatomy), 405, 263-72.

Effects of in vivo food deprivation and 3-mercaptopycolinate in the glycogen-storage-disease (gsd/gsd) rat. 1985 Biochemical Journal, 231, 755-59.

Glomerular basal lamina (GBL) abnormalities associated with idiopathic haematuria. 1985 Proceedings of the Australian Society of Nephrology, 21st. Annual Meeting. 17.

A glycogen storage disease in rats: morphological and biochemical investigations. 1983 Virchows Archives (Cell Pathology), 42, **289-301**.

Ultrastructural and biochemical studies on the immunohistochemistry of Toxoplasma gondii antigens using monoclonal antibodies. 1983 Histochemistry, 77, 209-15.

Morphological characteristics and protein profile of isolated human decidual cells. 1983 European Journal of Obstetrics, Gynaecology and Reproductive Biology, 15, 141-54.

The ultrastructural immunohistochemistry of oncofoetal antigens in human placenta and carcinomas. 1982 Micron, 13, 303-4.

Histological, ultrastructural and immunofluorescence studies on the amniochorionic membrane. 1982 Placenta, 3, 109-26.

The normal renal glomerulus. 1981 Virchows Archives (Cell Pathology), 35, 133-58.

Hepatotoxicity and halothane metabolism in an animal model with application for human toxicity. 1979 Anaesthesia and Intensive Care, 7, 9-24.

Enflurane nephrotoxicity and pre-existing renal dysfunction. 1978 Anaesthesia and Intensive Care, 6, 277-89.

Halothane Hepatitis. 1978 Lancet, December 2nd., 1197.

IgA nephropathy: a syndrome of uniform morphology, diverse clinical features and uncertain prognosis. 1977 Clinical Nephrology, 8, 459-71.

Renal and cardiac complications of drug abuse. 1976 Medical Journal of Australia, No. 2, 489-94.

IgA nephropathy: a clinicopathologic entity? 1976 2nd. World Congress of Academic and Environmental Pathology, 87.

Morphological and immunological evidence of coagulopathy in renal complications of pregnancy. 1976 *in* Hypertension in Pregnancy. New York: John Wiley.

HL-A antigens on circulating platelets. 1974 Transplantation, 18, 81-86.

Screening for transmission of hepatitis within a liver unit. 1972 Journal of Hygiene, 70, 197-202.

Etiologic factors in neonatal hepatitis. 1972 American Journal of Diseases of Childhood, 123, 300-01.

Cytoplasmic particles in hepatocytes of patients with Australia antigen-positive liver disease. 1972 Journal of Clinical Pathology, 25, 403-09.

Taenia crassiceps: uptake of basic and aromatic amino acids and imino acids by larvae. 1970 Experimental Parasitology, 27, 256-64.

Ultrastructure of the tegument of Taenia crassiceps larvae. British Society for Parasitology. Annual meeting.

Taenia crassiceps: uptake of basic and aromatic amino acids and imino acids by larvae. 1969 British Society for Parasitology. Annual meeting.

The uptake of organic molecules by Taenia Crassiceps larvae. 1968 2nd. International Symposium of the Helminthological Institute, Kosice, 44-47.

Studies on the absorption of amino acids by larval tapeworms (Cyclophyllidea: Taenia crassiceps). 1968 Parasitology, 58, 47-59.

Studies on the metabolism of larval tapeworms (Cyclophyllidea: Taenia crassiceps). I. Amino acid absorption before and after in vitro culture. 1966 Experimental Parasitology, 18, 327-31.

The amino acid metabolism of Taenia Crassiceps larvae. 1964. British Society for Parasitology, Spring Meeting.